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By-Law 140-2024

DATE: June 24, 2024

TO: Mayor and Members of Council

FROM: Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management
RE: COMMUNICATION — COUNCIL, June 25, 2024

By-law 140-2024

Recommendation

The Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management recommends:

1. THAT the Designation Map (Attachment 1) be included in By-law 140-2024 to
be placed after “Scheulde A to By-law 140-2024” and before “Location Map to
By-law 140-2024" in the document.

Background

Cultural Heritage staff, in collaboration with the heritage consultants for the owner of 1078
Major Mackenzie Drive, prepared a revised Location Map for greater clarity of the subject
property where the aerial photo background is removed — to be used as Schedule A as
part of the future Designation By-law for the subject property. In addition to this larger
map, a closer inset map was circulated to the consultants and property owner to their
satisfaction and is already included in Schedule A as circulated.

For more information, contact Nick Borcescu, Senior Heritage Planner, Development
Planning, Extension 8191.

Respectfully submitted,

Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager,
Planning and Growth Management

Attachments

1. Designation Map
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